Case 9:19-cv-80438-DMM Document 1-8 Entered on FLSD Docket 03/28/2019 Page 1 of 2

Exhibit F



Case 9:19-cv-80438-DMM Document 1-8 Entered on FLSD Docket 03/28/2019 Page 2 of 2

Fleming, Desiree

Subject: RE: FOIA Request OS-2019-00199 Status Update

From: emily karp@ios.doi.gov [mailto:emily karp@ios.doi.gov] On Behalf Of OS, OS FOIA
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Madden, Debbie

Subject: FOIA Request 0S-2019-00199 Status Update

Ms. Madden,

The Florida office has confirmed today that they are working on searching for records for your request
0S-2019-00199. We would recommend you try to be patient and maybe wait a month before
checking in with us again, as there is not likely to be much of a good update we here in OS FOIA can
give you before then. We apologize for the slow response times.

Thanks,
Emily

Department of the Interior

Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office
1849 C Street, NW, MS-7328
Washington, D.C. 20240
os_foia@ios.doi.gov

(202) 513-0765 - phone

(202) 219-2374 - fax






